
              

 

 

Room 116, City-County Building, Madison, Wisconsin 53703   
Fax  (608) 267-1540 

Housing &  
Economic 
Development 
(608)266-4270, Rm. 362 
 
Planning 
(608)266-4251, Rm. 116 
 
Records & Support 
(608)266-4251, Rm. 116 
 
Zoning 
(608)266-4266, Rm. 116 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TO:  Town of Rutland 
   
FROM: Dan Everson, Assistant Zoning Adm. 
 
DATE:  August 28, 2023 
 
RE: CUP 2582 Mineral extraction summary 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
On August 25, 2023, I conducted a site inspection to follow up on the stabilization of the berms and the 
location and slopes of the westerly berm.   
 
The berm along Center Road is completed and mulch has been spread over the entire berm.  This will 
help the seeding efforts and prevent additional weeds.  Talking with Kevin Hahn, the plan is to landscape 
the berm spring of 2024 with evergreens.  This is acceptable to ensure the plantings have a successful 
opportunity to grow.   
 

 
Looking southerly along Center Rd. 
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The berm along the west side of the property meets the minimum setback of 5 feet and has been re-
shaped in some areas to meet the requirements of a slope of 3:1 or flatter.  In addition, this berm has 
also been mulched and grass is growing.  
 

 
Looking north along the westerly property line. 
 

 
Top of westerly berm.   
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Looking northeast at current operations. 
 
 
Lastly, the operator will need to monitor the berms over time to ensure stabilization is being met during all 
aspects of the operation.  This means addressing any rill erosion issues with additional grading, seeding 
and mulching.     
 
 
Dan Everson 
Assistant Zoning Administrator 
267-1541 
everson.daniel@countyofdane.com 
 
CC: K & D Stone 
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